THE CITY OF NEW YORK

DEPARTMENT OF BUILDINGS

DEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM DATE: February 22, 1979
TO: Borough Superintendents

FROM: Ass't Commissioner - Operations, Cornelius F. Dennis, P.E.

SUBJECT: BUILDING NOTICE FILINGS BY OWNER AND CONTRACTOR

. Directive 7 of 1975 {s amended by the addition of item 15 and 16,

15. Installation of gas fueled space heaters. Approved units to be installed
by a licensed plumber.

16. Replacement of plumbing and gas pipe.

: In addition to a Building Notice being filed, a P&D or P.R.S.
Slip shall also be filed by the licensed plumber performing the work.
Where testing is required, it shall be witnessed by a Department of
Buildings inspector before the work is concealed.
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Cornelius F. Dennis, P.E.
CFD/JJl/res Ass't Commissioner - Operations

cc: Executive Staff
‘Building and Construction Trades Council of New York
Building Trade Employees Association
New York Association of Consultant Engineers
New York City Builders Association
New Building Congress
New York Society of Architects
Master Plumbers
Chief Construction Inspectors
Chief Plumbing Inspectors
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